
1 
 

SUMMARY MINUTES 
 

BENTON COUNTY PARK BOARD 
 

October 8, 2013, 6:30 p.m.  
Benton County Justice Center 

Kennewick, WA 
 

Board Members Present    Benton County Employees 
Richard Nordness, Chair    Adam Fyall  
Bert Lake, Vice-Chair     Cami McKenzie 
Michael Crowder - Secretary/Treasurer  Commissioner Beaver 
Donna Raines, Member     
Robert Emmingham, Member 
 
Board Members Absent 
Diana Ruff, Member  
 
Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
 
Chair Richard Nordness called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  The Board 
recited the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call was taken.   
 
Review & Approval of Agenda 
 
The agenda was approved as presented. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of August, 2013 and September, 2013 were approved as submitted. 
 
Chair Report 
 
Chair Nordness reported that he and Bert Lake did a ride along on horseback at 
Horn Rapids Park to view the grounds.  He indicated the damage from the Rhino 
event was not as bad as he thought.  
 
New Park Board member Robert Emmingham was introduced to the group.  
 



2 
 

Staff Report Update 
 
Adam Fyall updated his written report as follows: 
 

• Horn Rapids Park 
o Also viewed the grounds with Bert Lake and agreed there was 

improvement; 
o Was working on a project proposal to review with Public Works 

regarding the road element (gravel, grading); access 
control/barriers; signage 

• Brochure – had all the pictures needed and it was ready to be finalized 
• Joint Park Board – metro park district issue was brought up; Maxine at 

the City of Kennewick wanted to meet  
• Two Rivers Park – will draft a letter to the neighbors regarding mosquito 

and vegetation management.   
• New Park Use Policy – working on a draft form with the PA and Safety 

Officer.  
 
Candy Mountain Presentation 
 
David Comstock, Friends of Badger Mountain, gave a Powerpoint presentation on 
The Ridge Preservation Campaign to purchase land on Candy Mountain that 
outlined the following: 
 

• Ridge Trail from Candy Mountain to Yakima River 
• Candy Mountain Preserve – He said they were very close to signing an 

agreement with one of the owners to purchase three parcels near the 
summit.  The anticipated land purchases would create a new public open 
space preserve with trail access.  They were still working on an 
agreement with the other landowner; also had not yet initiated the 
process for access to West Richland.   

• Ridge Trail from Amon Basin to Candy Mountain 
 
Mr. Comstock indicated the Candy Mountain Preserve would be modelled after 
the Badger Mountain Preserve.  They were raising money to purchase the land 
and in turn it would be donated to Benton County and then they would provide 
volunteers for maintenance of the land.   
 
Mr. Comstock outlined the project schedule and said they hired a campaign 
manager to assist with the process and they were still partnering with the 



3 
 

Trust for Public Lands.  He said the next step would be polling for the 
conservation trust and eligibility for state matching grants. 
 
He indicated they needed support from Benton County on the following issues:  

 
• Creation of preserve from donated land 
• Support for the RCO grant process 

 
Bert Lake asked if the Board of County Commissioners were in agreement with 
this process and Mr. Fyall indicated the issue had been discussed and would not 
be a surprise; he suggested a series of meetings with the Commissioners. 
 
Mr. Fyall asked the Park Board if it was ready to endorse this concept.  If so, 
they could then take it to the Board of County Commissioners to see if they 
wanted a new park in its system.   
 
Bert Lake expressed his concern about adding a new park for the Park Rangers 
to take care of; however, said he was in favor of the park.   
 
Mr. Fyall said that without the support and volunteerism of Friends of Badger 
Mountain, this would not happen because there were not any resources to fund 
it.   
 
Donna Raines indicated it was a good opportunity and that Friends of Badger 
Mountain has proven their success and she was in support. 
 
Robin Emmingham asked about the financial cost to acquire Badger Mountain.  
Mr. Fyall said it was $150,000-$160,000 to acquire, probably $50,000 or less in 
capital outlay/signs/maintenance and operation.  He indicated that over half  
of his park time management right now was being dedicated to Badger Mountain.   
 
Michael Crowder said that Bert’s concerns were legitimate but they needed to 
be worked out, however, they would be working with a known entity (FOB).  He 
stated that anytime there was a new project, there was a lot of time spent up 
front and wanted to know if there would be enough to sustain it.   
 
Richard Nordness stated that FOB’s goals for Candy Mountain were good and 
the plan seemed viable.   
 
MOTION:  It was moved and seconded to approve the concept of purchasing 
Candy Mountain and moving forward with a presentation to the Commissioners.  



4 
 

Additionally, to make a recommendation to have a County owned preserve (Candy 
Mountain Preserve).   Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 
Chairman Richard Nordness agreed to be the Park Board liaison to work with 
Friends of Badger Mountain for the presentation to the Board. 
 
Park Board Handbook/Park Narratives 
 
Adam presented the park board handbook to new member Robert Emmingham, 
along with the park narratives that were previously presented to the Board. 
 
Comments from Guests 
 
Linda Smith, Rattlesnake Mountain Ridge Riders; John Hauptmann, Rattlesnake 
Mountain Shooting Facility; Clark Hymas, Miniature Aircraft Association,; 
Mickie Chamness, Native Plant Society; and Commissioner Jim Beaver 
introduced themselves and their involvement with the Park Board (for the 
benefit of the new member).  
 
Poll of the Board/Adjournment 
 
The Board members gave closing comments.  With no further business to 
report, the meeting adjourned at approximately 8:05 p.m. 
 
The next regular meeting will be the second Tuesday in November at the 
Kennewick Justice Center.   
 


	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call
	Approval of Minutes


